Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
NS L Manila
MEMORANDUM
FOR ! MARK A, VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 29 January 2018 of Regional Director Jorge U.
Sebastian, Jr. of DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the request for Project Modification of Zamboanga del
Norte 3" District Engineering Office under the FY 2018 GAA in the prescribed form (2018, version 3), to wit:

As per GAA/Orlginal | As Modified
Project Description
UACS No. 320101100198000
Project ID: P00221251MN
002- Flood Management Program 002- Flood Management Program
Construction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Construction/Maintenance of Fiood Mitigation
Structures and Drainage Systems ~ Structures and Drainage Systems ~

Construction/Extension of Flood Control Structure | Construction/Extension of Flood Control Structure
(Revetment) along Dipolog River, Dapdap Bridge, | (Revetment) along Dipolog River, Dapdap Bridge,
Labrador Section including RROW along Polanco-| Labrador Section including RROW along Polanco-
Macleodes National Road, Zamboanga del Norte / Macleodes National Road, Zamboanga del Norte /

}

Unit Cost Allocation Physical Unit Cost Estimated Cost |
Physical Target
¥ the (Php) (Php) Target (Php) (Php)
CW-1 - CW-1 -
Construction of Construction of
Flood Mitigation 233,467.74/l.m. 57,900,000 Flood Mitigation | 210,560.03/l.m. 57,525,000
Structure: -, Structure: Pl
2481m. 273.20lm. |~
EAO 2,100,000 EAQ 2,100,000
ROW:
200 sq.m. 1,500.00/sq.m. 300,000
Soil Exploration:
1 borehole 75,000/borehole 75,000
Total: 60,000,000 Total: 60,000,000
Justification:

* To specify the station limit of the project since the same was not provided for in the GAA.,

» The physical target increased from 248 Im, to 273.20 Im. to extend the revetment with steel sheet
piles to the unprotected slope to ensure stability.

» The allocation/reserved payment for the Road Right of Way acquisition and Soil Exploration which was
not provided for in the GAA.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order, hence,

approval hereof is recommended.
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